

Mostafa Zakaria Mohamed

10 Mahmoud Abd EL-Ali St., Mariouteya - Faisal • (+2010) 2053-7555 •
mostafa.z.mohamed@outlook.com

UI Designer & WordPress Developer I design & develop compelling websites, apps, intuitive interfaces, and engaging brands. My goal is to help you improve client response, drive sales, and boost the profitability of your business. I'm very passionate about the work that I do, with over 10 years of experience, I've helped small to large companies make an impact online with expertly crafted bespoke websites and apps.

Experience

JULY 2009 – PRESENT

Freelancer | MZ Digital Studio | Cairo, EGYPT

Part-Time - Remotely

JULY 2020 – PRESENT

Senior UI Developer | EJAD Digital Solution | Jeddah, KSA

Full Time - Remotely

NOVEMBER 2019 – SEPTEMBER 2020

Senior UI Designer | Raqmi for Integrated Solutions | Giza, Egypt

Full Time - On-site

AUGUST 2017 – OCTOBER 2019

Senior UI Developer | Holol for Web Services | Giza, Egypt

Full Time - On-site

JANUARY 2016 – JUNE 2017

Web Designer | SI Technologies | Cairo, Egypt

Full Time - On-site

APRIL 2014 – MAY 2015

Social Media Marketing Specialist | Arab Academy for Training & Consultation | Cairo, Egypt

Full Time - On-site

JUNE 2012 – OCTOBER 2013

Network Administrator | ConnectArabs | Cairo, Egypt

Full Time - On-site

NOVEMBER 2009 – MAY 2012

Administrative Secretary | SI Technologies | Cairo, Egypt

Full Time – On-site

Skills

HTML5 • CSS3 • Java Script Code • JQuery • SASS • Bootstrap 5 • WordPress • OpenCart • Flutter • Figma • Adobe XD • Adobe Illustrator • Adobe Photoshop

Education

SEPTEMBER 2003 – AUGUST 2007

Bachelor of Management Information Systems | Sohag University | Sohag, Egypt

Courses

FEBRUARY 2016

UI/UX Design | Eitesal Association | Cairo, Egypt

AUGUST 2014

Social Media Marketing | HP Life eLearning

MAY 2013

Professional Social Media Marketing | Eitesal Association | Cairo, Egypt

JANUARY 2011

Advanced Social Media Marketing | Eitesal Association | Cairo, Egypt

JANUARY 2011

Basic Social Media Marketing | Eitesal Association | Cairo, Egypt

Activities

Swimming • Play RGB Games

Other Information

DOB: July 1, 1986

Relationship: Married (Have 2 Sons)

Nationality: Egyptian